From: Ted Bemslein [baensken@ifeinsurancaconcepts com]

Sent: 5 , March 16, 2013526 PM

To: Robert Spalina

Ce: Peaem Sinon; David (Scooler) Simen; #sa fiedstem@gmail com; Donald Tescher, Jill lankani
Subject: RE: Sinan Bemsbein Trust - Policy 21009208

Robert > Pam, Scocter, Jil, Lisa and | will be discussing several refated issues over the weekend. | think one of my
previgus emaiks asked you ta hold off doing arything corceming the life insurance policy afber 3 specific date. Please
continue to wark with the Insurance company an oxr behaif.

Thank you,

Ted

Frum: Robest Spaiing [maitio:rspallina@tescherspallina.oom]
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:30 PM

To; Ted Bernstein

Cc: Pam Simon; Ravid {Scoober} Simon; Rsa.friedsteing@gmall.com; Donald Tescher; Jll Iantoni
Subject: RE: Sanon Bemstein Trust - Pulicv #1005208

Ted - please respond to Jill's inquiry. There stifl secns b0 be some confusion on what the course of action iy
despite our convergations last Friday and Monday this week, and the emails 1 forwarded from the carrier last
Friday and yesterday.

Frem: hli lantomi [mailto:jilliantoni
Sest: Friday, March 15, 2013 1:11 PM

To: Robert Spallina

Cc: Pam Simon; David (Scooter) Simon; Ted Bernstein; lisa fedsteind@email com; Donald Tescher
Subject; Re: Simon Berostein Trust - Policy £1 009208

Raobert,

what do yeu mean in your email that we will be using your turst account? Are you referring to where the
proceeds get paid ont?

Thank vou,
Jill
On Fri, Mar 15, 2013 at 11:03 AM, Robett Spallina <rspallina@fescherspalling com> wrote:

All - The carrier is int control of things at this point. When title’beneficiary designation is cleared then we can
discuss venue. Having said ihat, we have had discussions with Ted on Friday last week and Monday of this
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week and he would like for things fo continue a3 discussed here in Palm Besch County and using our trust
account.

Ted - please confirm by reply emiail our conversation reganding the above and your desire 10 have us contimpe
handling this matter until resolution m light of the em! you sent us last Wednesday night on behalf of you and
your siblings.

Regards,
Robert |.. Spallina, Bsq.

TESCHER & SPALLINA, P.A.

4855 Technology Way, Suite 720

Boca Raton, Flonda 3343t

Telephone: 561-997-7008

Facsimile: 56]1-997-7308

If you would like to learn more abouwt TESCHER. & SPALLINA, P.A., please visit our website at
www.tescherzpallina.com

The information contained in this message is legally privileged and confidential information intended only for
the use of the individual or entity named above. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NDT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION,
DISTRIBUTION OR COPYTHNG OF THIS COMMUNICATION 1S STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IT you have
reccived this communication in emor, please immediately nolify us by e-mail or telephone. Thank you.
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From; Pan Simon [mailto:pambsimon@icloud com)

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2013 9:09 AM

To: David (Scooter) Simon

Cc: Robert Spalling; Ted Bernstein; Jill lantoni; lisa friedsieinidlomail com

Subjcet: Re: Smnon Bemstein Trust - Policy #1009208

Ok - who decides this?

On Mar £5, 2013, at 8:04 AM, "David (Scooter) Simon" <dsimongisipeorp.com™ wrote:

My anly concem is forum. We should make sure we pick the venue far an inter pleader action.
Lets also decide a time frame for the carrier.

On Mar 15, 2013, at 7:07 AM, "Robert Spallina” <rspallina@iescherspalling oom> wrote:

There is a break in tite and beneficiary desighation prior to getting where the
confirmation letters state where we are today - Si as owner and the trust as
beneficiary. They do nol want i name every owner and beneficiary i a pleadimg
arud nter phead the funds as it will be cosily and timely for then and everyome
involved. Let's hope they are are able to picoe it together.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2013, at 7:59 AM, "Ted Bernstein"
<tbernsicin@ll ifcinsaanceconcepts.com> wroks:

Robent > Do we know exactly what he is trying to accomplish? If
we know that, maybe we can be more helpful

Fron: Pam Simon {mailto pambeimendlicloud.com]
Seat: Thursday, March 14, 2013 10:35 PM

To: Robert Spallina

Ces Ted Berastein: Jill lantons; [isa friedstein@email.com,
dsimnonigst COm

Subject: Re: Simon Bemstein Trust - Policy #1009208

Is this afier you sent the info scooter sent vou Robert? Thx

13005510




On Mar 14, 2013, at 3:01 PM, Robert Spallina
li ek lina_com> wrote:

FYI - this is from legal on the status of their search
te clear up title on i policy

From: Welling, Scott

[mailio;scott. weling@iackson.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 |:10 PM
To: Robert Spallina

Subject: RE: Simon Bernstein Trust - Policy
#1009208

Hey Bab,

Haven't forgotten about you. Am out tomorrow but
will touch bese early next week. So far we have not
found much that is helpfial.

F rom: Robert bi:aﬂma

Sent: 'wﬁanesaay, March 416 2013 5:32 PM
To: Welling, Scott
Subject: Simon Bemnstein Trust - Policy #1009208

Seott — [ understand you are cut of the office until
tomomow. We sent this 1o you previousty and in
emor addressed it to the wrong email address. We
would like w file this on Monday so if you could
take a few minutes to review it would be greatly
appreciated. We have pot aitached a copy of the
Onder but it will obviously be in the form of the
relicf requested.

T3006511




Robert L. Spallina, Esqg.
TESCHER & SPALLINA, P.A.

48535 Techoology Way, Suite 720

Boca Raton, Florida 33431
Telephone: 361-297-7008
Facsimile: 561-997-7308

I you wouild like 1o leam more abowt TESCHER &
SPALLINA, P_A_, please visit our website at
www.iescherspalling. com

The informaiion contzined in this message is legally
privileged and confideniial information intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named
above, IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE I8
NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE
HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY
DISSEMINATION, DISTEIBUTION OR
QOPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS
STRICTLY FROHIBITED. I you bave received
this commiumication 1n error, please immediately
notify us by e-mail or telephone. Thank you
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